






Ryan Signs, Inc.       
3007 Perry Street 

Madison, WI  53713 
Phone 608-271-7979 

Fax 6008-271-7853 
mbgrowneyselene@ryansigns.net 

June 23, 2017 
 
 
TO:  City of Madison Urban Design Commission 
 

FROM:  Mary Beth Growney Selene 
  Serving as Agent for Fairway Independent Mortgage Corporation 
 

RE:  VARIANCE APPLICATION 
  FAIRWAY INDEPENDENT MORTGAGE CORPORATION 
  4750 S. BILTMORE LANE (within the American Center) 
  ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL OF 5-24-17 
 
Dear Urban Design Commission Members; 
 

Following further discussions with the City of Madison Zoning Department, we would offer 
additional information to clarify our request for approval of the South elevation building sign: 
 
3.1043  URBAN DESIGN COMMISSION & COMPREHENSIVE DESIGN REVIEW. 
(3) Additional Sign Code Approval.  After a public hearing as provided in Sec. 33.23(4)(e)3., 
 the UDC may: 
 (d) Permit use of wall signs on building facades not adjacent to off-street parking  
  areas where, due to a variation of building setbacks, a signable area exists,  
  provided the area of the sign shall not exceed the area of the wall sign permitted 
  on the front of the building. 
 
REQUEST FOR APPROVAL EXPLANATION: 
1. The Zoning Dept. has determined that the building angle to the street is more than 45 
 degrees; therefore, it does not face a street.  With that said, this sign location is the best 
 vantage point for the sign, with regard to visibility and readability from Biltmore Lane. 
2. This sign location is the main sign for the building and will be easily identifiable for visitors 
 and guests. 
3. The sign is the same size as the west elevation sign. 
4. This is the most appropriate location for a wall sign on the South elevation. 
5. The sign is well under what would be allowed for a typical occupancy exceeding 25,000 
 square feet. 
 
COMPARISON OF SIGN SIZE WITHOUT A VARIANCE 
A layout design is included with this addendum which shows the sign size at 30% of the signable 
area, as calculated for a building tenant occupying 25,000 square feet or more. 
 

 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted. 
 

RYAN SIGNS, INC. 

 
President  
 

Serving as Agent for Fairway Independent Mortgage Corporation 














